Richard Dwyer

From: Cote, Mosha [Mosha.Cote@arcticcollege.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 12:02 PM

To: Info at NIRB; dshewchuck@gov.nu.ca; Alainga, Susie

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; darryl.pederson@tc.gc.ca; james.neary@tc.gc.ca;
micheal.molinski@tc.gc.ca

Subject: RE: NIRB 09YNO65: Notice of Indication and Screening Decision Report for Transport

Canada's "Resolute Bay Risk Management Plan"

Hey Everyone,

I must thank everyone for their contribution to this application. Unfortunately at this time, the work cannot go ahead due to
timing. Applicant wishes to undertake the work in the next summer season and will provide me with new dates in early
2010.

Have a great day.

Regards,

Mosha Cote

Manager Research Liaison
Nunavut Research Institute
(867)-979 7279-P

(867)-979 7209
www.nri.nu.ca
mosha.cote@arcticcollege.ca

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 4:51 PM

To: dshewchuck@gov.nu.ca; Alainga, Susie; Cote, Mosha

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; darryl.pederson@tc.gc.ca; james.neary@tc.gc.ca; micheal.molinski@tc.gc.ca

Subject: NIRB 09YNO65: Notice of Indication and Screening Decision Report for Transport Canada's "Resolute Bay Risk
Management Plan"

Dear Honourable Daniel Shewchuck and Mosha Cote:

Please find attached the Notice of Indication and Screening Decision Report for Transport Canada’s “Resolute
Bay Risk Management Plan” (NIRB File 09YNO065).

Best regards,

Sophia Granchinho
Technical Advisor

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 1-866-233-3033 (toll free)
Fax: 1-867-983-4608

Email: info@nirb.ca

Web site: www.nirb.ca






